

Re: Rate mitigation meeting Monday

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 10:53:17 -0400

I don't want any shared that I haven't reviewed.

Sent from my iPad

On May 29, 2017, at 10:46 AM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
Hi Deputy,

ESP has just shared the attached materials for the 11am meeting this morning, including an updated OFHP Matrix and Workplan. I have added these to your Day Binder, but I just wanted to give you the heads up given the last minute nature of sending.

ESP will bring hard copies to the meeting.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May 28, 2017 9:37 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate mitigation meeting Monday

Hi Deputy,

As I mentioned earlier, legal would like to put on the agenda for Monday the indemnity to OPG's board. They are making some significant asks that would depart from regular commercial and government practice and legal thinks we should discuss them. Attached is a briefing note that outlines the issue.

There is also an issue with the s. 28 approval, as TBS and MOF can't seem to decide who should provide the approval between themselves.

This is the only topic and material for Monday's meeting.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,

Martin

<Consolidated - OFHP Matrix - Week of May 29 Tracked ESPD SNAP CRED.DOCX>

<OFHP Work Plan.pptx>